From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/30/2011 6:27:15 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D.
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RE:

That is healthier than the 20 mini-Three Musketeers I've been consuming..

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 6:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Cooke, Michelle; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: RE:

I've already fed the cat, and I'm about to put on the Top Ramen for dinner. I lead a glamorous
life.

On Jun 30, 2011, at 6:24 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

I'm being told another 45 minutes. I'd multiply that by 2x given what I've
experienced.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 6:17 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE:

I was just going to see what the status was...

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 6:16 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D.; Cooke, Michelle
Subject:

We are still waiting for the right numbers. You have no idea what I'm going
through......
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